E-INVOICE MANAGEMENT

Instructions for Employers

The PPL e-Invoice Management system allows vendors, enrolled in the NJ DDD Self
Directed Option (SDO) program, to enter invoices online and submit them for approval
by the Employer of Record (EOR). Employers can view the details and status of each
invoice and approve or reject it.

Instructions for vendors can be found online on the PPL website at www.publicpartnerships.com.

If Vendors that have provided services to individuals in the N DDD SDO program, opt to enter their
invoice(s) online, you, as the individual, Employer of Record (EOR) or Authorized Representative (AR)

01 will receive an e-mail to advise of the invoice submission and request your review and approval or
rejection. Here is an example of the e-mail you will receive:

From: Public Partnerships

Sent: 01 January 2020 17:00

To: NJ DDD Member

Subject: A NJ DDD 5DO invoice has been submitted for review and approval

Dear Employer:

A NJ DDD SDO invoice with invoice number 123 for services rendered to Jane Smith has been submitted for approval by Example Provider.
You can access the PPL e-invoice system by using this link to review and approve or reject this invoice.

If you need additional information, please contact PPL Customer Service at 1-844-842-5891.

Thank you,
Public Partnerships

REGISTER FOR AN ID & PASSWORD Once you access this form, complete
In order to access the e-invoice platform, you must first register your first name, last name, DDD |D#
for an ID and Password by completing the registration form here: and e-mail address. You will receive
your ID and password in less than 2
https://account.publicpartnerships.com/s4s/FormDetails/ business days.

FillForm?formIid=38



https://account.publicpartnerships.com/s4s/FormDetails/FillForm?formId=38
https://account.publicpartnerships.com/s4s/FormDetails/FillForm?formId=38

Access the e-invoice portal

01 Once you have been provided a Username and password, you can log into the e-Invoice web portal
using your username and password: https://account.publicpartnerships.com

Login

Local Login

Username

participani@gmail com

Password

(RS Cancel  Forgot your password?

Provider Invoices Summary

01 Once you access the system, you will be directed to a “Vendor Invoices” page:

Vendor Invoices

From: To: Filter by status: Filter by Individual:

Mimoices D Alincnicunts

Search for. _search |
Rejected myinv1001 11162020 CONJDOOSO78 Lee Test 53000
Rejected 000002 112212020 CONJDO05013. Andrew Thornton 52000
Rejected 84848 2412020 CONJDO05548. Kate Test $500.00
Rejected o1 212012020 CONJDO0SS48 Kate Test $1.00
Approved LRS-000002 12/9/2019 Jon Smith 55400 m
Approved LRS-0000001 121312019 Jon Smith $132.00
Approved 000001 1172020 CONJD00G739 Kimberly Smith Indiv s11250
Ao 24 V612020 conjDoossée Kate Test $7000
Approved 12346 11812020 CONJD005078 Lee Test 536,00

This page will provide the following fields of information:
@ Status -

+  Waiting for Approval - Individual, EOR or Authorized Representative has not reviewed
and approved the submitted invoice.

+ Approved - The invoice has been approved by the individual/EOR or AR and is being
processed for payment.

* Rejected - The submitted invoice has been rejected by the individual/EOR or AR.
\v) Invoice Number - PPL assigned #
@ Date - Date invoice was submitted
&) Individual - 6 digit DDD ID#
\) Individual Name - The name of the individual to whom services were provided
\v) Provider Name - Name of the vendor that has provided services to the individual

) Amount- The dollar amount of the submitted invoice



02

The Vendor invoices can be filtered by Date range (using the From and To fields), status,
individual or Provider.

public partnerships @ 122 Dashboard Select Language v Accessibility ~ Sitemap
[EProvider Management My Account | Stop working as Test Vendor | Log out
From: To: Filter by status:
[ atimoes
Search for.
Status Invoi r Date Indi | Individual Name Amount
Approved LRS-0000001 1232019 N Test $13200
Approved LRS-000002 120972019 N Test $54.00
1] of 1 pages
Review of Invoices
H H an H H '
03 To view an Invoice select the “View Details” button.
Status Invoice Date Inclivichual Incitvidual Name: Brovicier Name Amount
Humber
Rejected mylwi001  1/16/2020 000522 Lee Test Legacy Riding Stables 530,00 m
Rejected 000001  1/1/2020 002484 Fred Participant LegacyRamng savies  szso (Tl
Employer 01
Waiting approval myiwo000  1/22/2020 007118 Kates32 Test Legacy Riding Stables 56500 m
2
A summary of the invoice will be displayed:
Edit Invoice
Individual DDD:* Invoice date:” Phone: Email:
002109 Richard Test 22/01/2020 512 6810800 provideragmailcom
e Address: FEIN
Invoice number:
3333 Lighthouse Ln. Parlin, Middlesex. 84-2478593

04

05

000002

08859-2430, United States

Provider:
Legacy Riding Stables

Starttime  Endtime  Servicedate Servicecode Service Plan Outcome  Attach Service Unit  Rate $ Totalcost$  Rejection  Action
umber receipt reason
/01/2020  H2016-71- 0 3 20 2000
14 e 4 507 3 Prease select v
HCAS Travel

Invoice total: $20.00

oo [ o [om

If you determine that the time entered on the invoice is accurate, click on the Approve button.
You will see a confirmation message, displaying that the invoice is now approved.

Remember, Public Partnerships will only pay for invoices that are Approved by the individual/EOR.
By approving the invoice, a request for payment will be issued to our payroll system.

If you find an error on the invoice, click on the Reject button. It is suggested you select a rejection
reason to advise the vendor of the reason why you are rejecting the invoice. This will help to
address issues quickly.

When an invoice is rejected, it is sent back to the vendor for review and revision. The vendor will
see the reasons entered for rejection and will need to correct the invoice.



NEW JERSEY | DDD

e Rate § Totalcost Rejection Action
$ reason

20 20.00

Please select.
The service code 1s incorrect
The plan is incorrect

The outcome is incorrect tal: $20.00

The service is incorrect

The amount is incorrect

The date of service is incorrect
The rate is incorrect

Other

Did not receive services from this provider

It is suggested you follow-up with vendors regarding invoice rejections and work with them to
resolve issues.

Questions? Customer Service:

If you have any questions, please call Customer Service 1-844-842-5891
and a representative will be happy to assist.

public partnerships (PP

www.pu bllcpa rtnershi ps.com Your #1 choice for self-directed care™



